From: Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk>

Sent: 07 August 2018 16:45
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report

Tomorrow is fine.
See you then.
Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department
T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860

E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee and access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. Any views or opinions presented are
those of the author only and do not necessarily represent those of Stuart Miller Solicitors. If you are not
the intended recipient; any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance of this email
or attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not
distribute or copy the information in this email without the express permission of the sender. When
addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this email or attachments are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing client engagement letter or contract and terms of
business. If you have received this email in error please notify Stuart Miller Solicitors by telephone on
020 8888 5225, by fax on 020 8889 5871 or by email at info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk Stuart
Miller Solicitors do not accept service of documents by email. The security of this email and any
attachments cannot be guaranteed. It is your responsibility to take all necessary steps to ensure this
email and any attachments or transmissions are free from viruses. Stuart Miller Solicitors do not accept
any responsibility for damage incurred as a result of internet transmissions and viruses. Only the
Directors are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of Stuart Miller Solicitors by email.
Stuart Miller Solicitors do not accept responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other
employees or agents. Stuart Miller Solicitors may use your personal data for marketing purposes. If you
do not want us to use your personal data and contact you by electronic means and / or by post, please
opt-out by emailing us at info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk Stuart Miller Solicitors Limited is authorised
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (ID No. 533277). Stuart Miller Solicitors is a
trading name for Stuart Miller Solicitors Limited. Incorporated in England & Wales (Company No.
07161343). Stuart Miller Solicitors is a VAT registered company (VAT No. 990 0197 14).

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 06 August 2018 22:33

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: Re: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report

Dear Trishna

Can we do Wednesday afternoon pls between 2 and 3 if thats ok with you.
Regards

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone
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On 6 Aug 2018, at 14:07, Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Lorraine,
I’'m just catching up with my emails now.
I have not received anything new from Enfield Council as of yet.

He will need to attend, unless you have a medical note / doctors letter explaining that he does not like to leave
the house...

| am available tomorrow or Wednesday anytime if you and him wish to attend the office. Any time would be fine
by me.

Please let me know.
Thanks.
Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the addressee and access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. Any
views or opinions presented are those of the author only and do not necessarily represent
those of Stuart Miller Solicitors. If you are not the intended recipient; any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance of this email or attachments, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not
distribute or copy the information in this email without the express permission of the
sender. When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this email or
attachments are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing client
engagement letter or contract and terms of business. If you have received this email in
error please notify Stuart Miller Solicitors by telephone on 020 8888 5225, by fax on
020 8889 5871 or by email at info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk Stuart Miller Solicitors
do not accept service of documents by email. The security of this email and any
attachments cannot be guaranteed. It is your responsibility to take all necessary steps to
ensure this email and any attachments or transmissions are free from viruses. Stuart
Miller Solicitors do not accept any responsibility for damage incurred as a result of
internet transmissions and viruses. Only the Directors are authorised to conclude
binding agreements on behalf of Stuart Miller Solicitors by email. Stuart Miller Solicitors
do not accept responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees
or agents. Stuart Miller Solicitors may use your personal data for marketing purposes. If
you do not want us to use your personal data and contact you by electronic means and /
or by post, please opt-out by emailing us at info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk Stuart
Miller Solicitors Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority (ID No. 533277). Stuart Miller Solicitors is a trading name for Stuart Miller
Solicitors Limited. Incorporated in England & Wales (Company No. 07161343). Stuart
Miller Solicitors is a VAT registered company (VAT No. 990 0197 14).

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 06 August 2018 13:51

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: RE: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report

Dear Trishna

I hope you had a good holiday, | did email you the below email when you was away, and was wondering if there is any
update, Simon called me today and is worried regarding the court hearing and if he will need to attend. | know also he
would like to see you or maybe have a call with you before the court date.
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| was also wondering if there have been any updates from Enfield Council as they should have by now given a bundle and
was wondering if anything new is in it.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk>

Date: 31 July 2018 at 14:14:16 BST

To: Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk>
Subject: Re: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report

Dear Trishna
Sorry i have not been in contract with you i have had many appointments that i could not miss.
Simon spoke to me today and he does want a meeting with you as soon as possible.

| can not do Wednesday or Thursday this week but any other day would be fine if that is possible with
you before the next hearing in court.

Simon also asked if there was any update as to how this is going to be dealt with.

He also asked will he need to attend court on the 09/08/2018 as he really does not feel up to it.
Once again sorry i can not been in contract with you.

Regards

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Jul 2018, at 09:37, Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk> wrote:

Good Morning Lorraine,

I will be available all day on Thursday if he wishes to come in with you on that day or by
himself...whichever he prefers.

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
Sent: 23 July 2018 11:30

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: Re: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report

Dear Trishna
| sent simon the report and he read it.

He says no way are the council getting his medical records he does not agree to this,
could the council get a court order to get his medical records?

He is upset due to what it says about him, but he knows this hurts the council as well
because they never done there job towards him and only ever taken one side and not

wanted to hear a word we had to say, everything has just been put on him.

I know he wants to see or chat to you this week, i know it was said for today, but i can
not do today, if you could give us a day for this week and time i would be grateful.

Regards
Lorraine
Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Jul 2018, at 16:28, Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Lorraine,
Please find attached Simon’s medical assessment report. Please note that
this works in our favour as it will allow us to possibly get rid of the

Injunction Order completely.

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

<Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report
10.7.2018.pdf>
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